
From: andrey goncharuk
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: DOCKET TV-180798
Date: Friday, November 23, 2018 4:49:37 PM
Attachments: 43749 - 43749 - Docket Notice - New App.pdf

43749 - ProMoversAppLett (1) (1).pdf
43749 - ProMoversAppLett (1).pdf

to whom it may Concern. 
Groovin Movin would like to present this permit thats been granted temporary. and officially
request all seeking interested parties to cease attempts against groovin movin. I seek support
in compliance as I am registered to the required classes for feb 20th and would like to do all
that may be done to continue smoothly. please review request to drop all proceedings. 
Sent from Outlook

mailto:andreygoncharuk@hotmail.com
mailto:records@utc.wa.gov
http://aka.ms/weboutlook



Docket 


1300 S Evergreen Park Drive SW 


PO Box 47250 


Olympia WA 98504-7250 


Phone: (360) 664-1222 


FAX: 360-586-1181 


TTY: (877) 210-5963 


Website: www.utc.wa.gov 


E-mail: records@utc.wa.gov  


 


 


Page 1 of 1 


 


To request availability of the document in alternative formats, call (360) 664-1234 


 


 


October 17, 2018 
 
This operating authority application is issued under the provisions of Title 81 and WAC 480 of 
the Commission’s laws and rules. 
 


TEMPORARY Household Goods Carrier Authority Application Granted 
 
You have 180 days from the notice date above to protest this application filing. Your written 
protest should describe the grounds on which you make your protest and contain a brief 
statement of your interest in the proceeding. 
 
Application 
 
Docket No. 
TV-180730 
 
Permit No. 
THG066237 


Date Filed 
 
8/30/2018 


Applicant & Service Desired 
 
Pro Movers LLC 
d/b/a Groovin Movin 
3101 NE 138th Ave. 
Vancouver, WA 98682 
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